

VENABLE[®]
LLP

Two Hopkins Plaza, Suite 1800
Baltimore, Maryland 21201-2978

Telephone 410-244-7400
Facsimile 410-244-7742

www.venable.com

Mitchell Y. Mirviss

410-244-7412

mymirviss@venable.com

April 13, 2007

The Honorable J. Frederick Motz
United States District Court
for the District of Maryland
Garmatz Federal Courthouse
101 West Lombard Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Re: L.J., et al. v. Massinga, et al.
Civil Action No. JFM-84-4409

Dear Judge Motz:

On behalf of Plaintiffs, I am writing to provide you with a status report regarding the mediated discussions in the above-captioned case. Unfortunately, those discussions have failed, and on Monday we advised Defendants of our plans to prepare contempt papers.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Mitchell Mirviss
Mitchell Y. Mirviss

MYM:sd

BA2DOCS1/315560

cc: David E. Beller, Esq.
Millicent Edwards Gordon, Esq.
Rhonda B. Lipkin, Esq.
Gary S. Posner, Esq.